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P. 0. Box 1416 Sl
Roswell, New Mexico .
January 3, 1968

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Joe Ramey

RE: U. D. Sawyer No. 6
Crossroads Devonian

Gentlemen:
Attached are the necessary completion papers on Sunray's U. D.
Sawyer No. 6. This well was drilled as a replacement for the
U. D. Sawyer No. 5.
In order that we may produce the No. 6, we request that the
allowable for the U. D. Sawyer No. 5 be cancelled and that the
U. D. Sawyer No. 6 be assigned an allowable as per the attached
completion forms.

Yours truly,

SUNRAY DX OIL COMPANY

Py

R. L. Maness
Acting District Engineer
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